
EMPLOYMENT VERIFICATION LETTER  

REVISED 9-9-10 jm 

 

 

 

 

 

      116 N. Lindsay Ste 14 

           Mesa, AZ  85213 

              Office: 480-844-0600 

                     Fax: 480-844-9746 

 

 

 

 

 

TO:       FROM: 

___________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

FAX NUMBER:      PHONE NUMBER: 

___________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

DATE:      TIME: 

___________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

THIS IS TO VERIFY EMPLOYMENT ON: 

___________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR COOPERATION: 

 

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT: __________________________________________________________________ 

 

POSITION: _______________________________LENGTH OF EMPLOYMENT: _______________________ 

 

WAGES: ___________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

COMMENTS: _______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

___________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

___________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

___________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

PERSON VERIFYING INFORMATION:_________________________________________________________ 

 

POSITION:_________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

SIGNATURE:_____________________________   DATE:__________________________________________ 

 

 

___________________________    ___________________________       _______________________________ 

SIGNATURE OF EMPLOYEE       SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER        DATE 

 

EMPLOYMENT VERIFICATION 


